
   
 
 

 
 
 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 855 W. BASE LINE ROAD RIALTO, CA 
  
 BOARD MEETING 
 AGENDA 
  

THURSDAY, JUNE 7, 2018 - 6:30 PM 
 

"In order to comply with legal requirements for posting of agendas, only those items filed 
with the District Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday prior to the following Thursday 
meeting, not requiring departmental investigation, will be considered by the Board of 
Directors." 

  

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Opening Prayer 
Call to Order 
Roll Call of Board Members 

ADOPT AGENDA 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its 
jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the District Clerk.  Each speaker is limited to 
three (3) minutes.  Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors is prohibited from discussing or 
taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda.  Comments related to noticed Public Hearing(s) and 
Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item. 
 

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or 

anything under the jurisdiction of the District. No person will be allowed to make comments at 

any other time in the meeting except if there is a Public Hearing. Also, please remember that 

no disruptions from the crown will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting, they will be 

removed. 

 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one vote.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors, Staff Member, or any member of the 
public request a specific item(s) be removed for separate action.  
 
Consideration of:  

1. May 3, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes. 

2. May 17, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes. 

3. February 22, 2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes. 

4. April 21, 2018 Minutes of the Preliminary Draft Water Facilities Master Plan Workshop. 

5. Treasurer's Report. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

BUSINESS MATTERS  

Consideration of:  

6. Approval of Tafoya & Garcia, LLP for professional services rendered in the month of 
March, 2018; Statement No. 18-1003: $69,403.00. Payment is to be made as follows: 
$32,390.00 to be paid out to Tafoya & Garcia, LLP and $37,013.00 to be paid out to 
Tafoya & Garcia, LLP Trust. 

7. Approval of Ziprick & Cramer for professional services rendered in the month of April 
2018; Invoice No. 942: $3,469.44. 

8. Approval of David Turch & Associates for professional services rendered April 9 - 8, 
2018: $25,000; May 9 - June 8, 2018: $12,500. 

9. Approval of San Bernardino County Elections Office of the Registrar of Voters for the 
November 7, 2017 Consolidated Election; Invoice No. 2661: $157,638.00. 

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

 Board Members 

 Legal Counsel 



 General Manager 

o 1,296 days without a "Lost Time" claim.  

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 June 8, 2018 - West Valley Water District Finance Committee Meeting at 10:00 AM at 
the District Headquarters 

 June 11, 2018 - West Valley Water District Human Resources Committee Meeting at 
6:00 PM at the District Headquarters 

 June 18, 2018 - Association of The San Bernardino County Special Districts' Dinner 
hosted by the Chino Valley Fire District at the Los Serranos Country Club at 6:00 PM in 
Chino Hills, CA 

 June 19, 2018 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting 
at 2:30 PM at 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 

 June 20-22, 2018 WESTCAS 2018 Annual Conference in San Diego, CA  

 June 21, 2018 - West Valley Water District Board Meeting at 5:30 PM at the District 
Headquarters 

 June 22, 2018 - 77th Annual Fontana Chamber of Commerce Installation Gala at the 
Thompson Building 

 June 26, 2018 - West Valley Water District External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 
PM at the District Headquarters 

 July 13, 2018 - West Valley Water District Regular Board Meeting at the District 
Headquarters at 6:00 PM. 

 July 26, 2018 - West Valley Water District Regular Board Meeting at the District 
Headquarters at 6:00 PM. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

INFORMATION 

CLOSED SESSION 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9: Number of Cases: three (3) 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code 
Section 54957 Title(s): General Manager 



ADJOURN 

DECLARATION OF POSTING:  
 
I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted 
the foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on June 4, 2018. 

 

 

Crystal L. Escalera, Board Secretary 

 
Please Note: 
 
Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W. 
Baseline, Rialto, during normal business hours.  Also, such documents are available on the 
District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before 
the meeting. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or 
participate in the above-agendized public meeting should be directed to Crystal Escalera, at 
least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or 
accommodation.  Ms. Escalera may be contacted by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 704, or 
in writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O. Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.  

http://www.wvwd.org/


WVWD 

Minutes: 5/3/18 

MINUTES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

of  the 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

May 3, 2018 

  

 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late 

Clifford Young    

Gregory Young    

Donald Olinger    

Kyle Crowther    

Michael Taylor    

Robert Christman  Excused  

Greg Gage    

Crystal L. Escalera    

Patricia Romero    

Deborah Martinez  Excused  

Naisha Davis    

Ricardo Pacheco   
Joanne Chan  Excused  

Linda Jadeski  Excused  

Jon Stephenson    

Robert Tafoya    

 

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Pledge of Allegiance - Lead by Director Kyle Crowther 
Opening Prayer - Lead by Director Don Olinger 
Call to Order 
Roll Call of Board Members 

ADOPT AGENDA 

President Dr. Young recommended the agenda to be adopted with item No. 8 tabled. Vice President 
Young ammednded the Motion to include item No. 3 pulled for a separate vote. He then moved the 
Motion which was second by Director Don Olinger and the following vote was taken:  

1.1.a

Packet Pg. 5





WVWD 

Minutes: 5/3/18 

2. MARCH 29, 2018 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

The Board voted to adopt the minutes by the following vote:  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Donald Olinger, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Donald Olinger, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

 

3. APRIL 5, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

This item was taken as a separate vote from the Consent Calendar as Vice President Young was 
absent from the April 5, 2018 Board meeting and abstained from voting on approving the 
minutes. The remaining Board voted to adopt the minutes by the following vote:  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Donald Olinger, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Donald Olinger, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Gregory Young 

 

4. APRIL 19, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

The Board voted to adopt the minutes by the following vote:  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Donald Olinger, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Donald Olinger, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MARCH 2018 PURCHASE ORDER REPORT 

The Board voted to approve the report.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Donald Olinger, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Donald Olinger, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

 

 

 

 

 

1.1.a

Packet Pg. 7















WVWD 

Minutes: 5/17/18 

2. APPROVAL OF APRIL 2018 CASH DISBURSEMENTS REPORT 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

3. APPROVAL OF APRIL 2018 PURCHASE ORDER REPORT 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

4. PURCHASE OF CHEVROLET EQUINOX 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

5. CONSIDER ADDING RICARDO PACHECO AS SIGNER ON WVWD GENERAL 
CHECKING ACCOUNT 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

6. CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT WITH TK CONSTRUCTION FOR SERVICE 
LATERAL REPLACEMENT 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

1.2.a

Packet Pg. 14



WVWD 

Minutes: 5/17/18 

7. CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT WITH BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. 
FOR RESERVOIR 5-1 ROOF REPLACEMENT AND ASBESTOS ABATEMENT 
AND DISPOSAL 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

8. CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT WITH EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES FOR 
WELL 18A WATER TREATMENT FACILITY PERCHLORATE SELECTIVE 
RESIN MEDIA REPLACEMENT 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

9. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF UPDATED WATER SERVICE RULES AND 
REGULATIONS 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

10. CONSIDER AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PERSIMMON PIPELINE 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT TO EL-CO CONTRACTORS, INC. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [4 TO 0] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Kyle Crowther, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

ABSTAIN: Donald Olinger 

 

 

 

 

1.2.a

Packet Pg. 15







WVWD 

Minutes: 5/17/18 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Donald Olinger, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Donald Olinger, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

 

17. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH NAISHA DAVIS FOR 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

Vice President Greg Young Motioned to have the Employee Agreement Item No. 15, 16, 17, 18 
and 19 to be approved as amended. Director Don Olinger second the motion which passed with 
the vote below. Vice President Young congratulated the new members of the District and is 
pleased with the team.    

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Donald Olinger, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Donald Olinger, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

 

18. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH DEBORAH MARTINEZ 
FOR HUMAN RESOURCES AND RISK MANAGER. 

Vice President Greg Young Motioned to have the Employee Agreement Item No. 15, 16, 17, 18 
and 19 to be approved as amended. Director Don Olinger second the motion which passed with 
the vote below. Vice President Young congratulated the new members of the District and is 
pleased with the team.    

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Donald Olinger, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Donald Olinger, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

 

19. APPROVAL OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH RICARDO PACHECO FOR 
ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER. 

Vice President Greg Young Motioned to have the Employee Agreement Item No. 15, 16, 17, 18 
and 19 to be approved as amended. Director Don Olinger second the motion which passed with 
the vote below. Vice President Young congratulated the new members of the District and is 
pleased with the team.    

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Gregory Young, Vice President 

SECONDER: Donald Olinger, Director 

AYES: Clifford Young, Gregory Young, Donald Olinger, Kyle Crowther, Michael Taylor 

 

1.2.a

Packet Pg. 18









WVWD 

Minutes: 2/22/18 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
Public participation occurred. 

CLOSED SESSION 

The Board moved into Closed Session at 6:10 PM and returned at 7:06 PM. Legal reported back that 
there was no final action taken and no report out for closed session.  

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant 
exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code 
Section 54956.9: Potential Cases: four (4) 

ADJOURN 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:06 PM.  

 
 
 

____________________________ 
Dr. Clifford O. Young, Sr. 

President of the Board of Directors 
of West Valley Water District 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Crystal L. Escalera, Interim Board Secretary 

1.3.a

Packet Pg. 22





WVWD 

Minutes: 4/21/18 

table for questions until all inquiries were satisfied at the conclusion of the presentation. 

Discussion ensued until all questions and comments were resolved and the meeting was 

adjourned. 

ADJOURN 

 
____________________________ 

Dr. Clifford O. Young, Sr. 
President of the Board of Directors 

of West Valley Water District 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Crystal L. Escalera, Board Secretary 

1.4.a

Packet Pg. 24



1.5.a

Packet Pg. 25



3.1.a

Packet Pg. 26



 

 
 

 

 

May 22, 2018 

 

 

 

 

West Valley Water District 

855 West Baseline Road 

Rialto, California 92376 

 

Attn:  Accounts Payable 

 

STATEMENT/INVOICE 

 

 

Professional Fees: 

 

 

 

Due for the period: 

  

April 9-May 8, 2018   $25,000 

   

 

TOTAL DUE       $25,000 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
517 2nd STREET, NORTHEAST, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002                       202) 543-3744 

3.3.a

Packet Pg. 27



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

May 22, 2018 

 

 

 

West Valley Water District 

855 West Baseline Road 

Rialto, California 92376 

 

Attn:  Accounts Payable 

 

STATEMENT/INVOICE 

 

 

Professional Fees: 

 

 

 

Due for the period: 

  

May 9-June 8, 2018   $12,500 

   

 

TOTAL DUE       $12,500 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
517 2nd STREET, NORTHEAST, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002                      202) 543-3744 

3.3.a

Packet Pg. 28



3.4.a

Packet Pg. 29


	Agenda Packet
	ROLL CALL
	Roll Call

	OPENING CEREMONIES
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Opening Prayer
	Call to Order
	Roll Call of Board Members

	ADOPT AGENDA
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	I. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1. 1468 : 05-03-18 Meeting Minutes
	a. 05-03-18 Board Meeting Minutes

	2. 1482 : 05-17-18 Board Meeting Minutes
	a. 1247

	3. 1467 : 02-22-2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	a. 02-22-2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes

	4. 1466 : 04-21-18 Minutes
	a. 04-21-18 Workshop Minutes

	5. 1475 : Treasurer's Report
	a. 2018 April Treasurer's Report


	II. PUBLIC HEARING
	III. BUSINESS MATTERS
	1. 1477 : Tafoya & Garcia Statement No. 18-1003
	a. T&G.March.2018.Bill.5.30.18 No. 18-1003

	2. 1470 : Ziprick & Cramer April 18 Invoice No. 942
	3. 1469 : David Turch Invoice April 9-May; May 9-June 8, 2018
	a. David Turch

	4. 1476 : SB County Registrar Inv 2661
	a. SB_County_Registrar Invoice 2661


	IV. REPORTS
	1. Board Members
	2. Legal Counsel
	3. General Manager

	V. UPCOMING MEETINGS
	1. June 8, 2018 - West Valley Water District Finance Committee Meeting at 10:00 AM at the District Headquarters
	2. June 11, 2018 - West Valley Water District Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters
	3. June 18, 2018 - Association of The San Bernardino County Special Districts' Dinner hosted by the Chino Valley Fire District at the Los Serranos Country Club at 6:00 PM in Chino Hills, CA
	4. June 19, 2018 - San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting at 2:30 PM at 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA
	5. June 20-22, 2018 WESTCAS 2018 Annual Conference in San Diego, CA 
	6. June 21, 2018 - West Valley Water District Board Meeting at 5:30 PM at the District Headquarters
	7. June 22, 2018 - 77th Annual Fontana Chamber of Commerce Installation Gala at the Thompson Building
	8. June 26, 2018 - West Valley Water District External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 PM at the District Headquarters
	9. July 13, 2018 - West Valley Water District Regular Board Meeting at the District Headquarters at 6:00 PM.
	10. July 26, 2018 - West Valley Water District Regular Board Meeting at the District Headquarters at 6:00 PM.

	VI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	VII. INFORMATION
	VIII. CLOSED SESSION
	1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: Number of Cases: three (3)
	2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION Pursuant to Cal. Gov. Code Section 54957 Title(s): General Manager

	ADJOURN

	Appendix
	1.1.a · 05-03-18 Board Meeting Minutes
	1.2.a · 1247
	1.3.a · 02-22-2018 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	1.4.a · 04-21-18 Workshop Minutes
	1.5.a · 2018 April Treasurer's Report
	3.1.a · T&G.March.2018.Bill.5.30.18 No. 18-1003
	3.3.a · David Turch
	3.4.a · SB_County_Registrar Invoice 2661


